

MINUTES OF MEETING OF INVERALMOND COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL PARENT COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, 27 JUNE 2023 AT 6.45 PM.

Present Chairperson – Jane Naysmith Doris Cefferty (Clerk)

Parent Members:	Nicole Morier Stacy Morrison Mhairi Welch	Staff Members:	Suzie Young
-----------------	---	----------------	-------------

Apologies: Apologies were intimated on behalf of Rachel Charters, Wilma Loughins, Keith Varty, Nicola Walker Sarah Waugh.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved on the motion of Jane Naysmmith, seconded by Stacey Morrison.

		ACTION BY
<u>HEAD TEACHER'S REPORT:</u>	<p><u>Staffing Update:</u></p> <p>PT3 Posts – Miss H MacLellan (Tiree House) and Miss M Quinn (Skye House) were appointed to a permanent post. Miss N Jamieson (Arran House) was appointed Acting PT3 as she is filling in for Mr McFarlane who was appointed to cover Mrs Charters maternity leave.</p> <p>PT1 Posts – Mrs L Steel (Arran House, Miss H Callaghan (Tiree House were appointed to a permanent post. Mr M Delargy was appointed as he is filling in for Miss N Jamieson who is acting PT3 at the moment. Mr D MacConnell was appointed PT1 for ASN.</p> <p>Miss L Caskie was appointed to a Family Link Worker post.</p> <p>Miss A McPhail had returned to the Science Department as her seconded posted had ended.</p>	---
<u>COST OF HAVING FUN AT SCHOOL:</u>	A general discussion took place on this topic and it was agreed the school trips if the cost was under £500 it could happen that session. If a trip was more than this amount, it would be over a two-year period as this would allow time to save.	---
<u>HMle INSPECTION UPDATE:</u>	Mrs Young was extremely grateful to everyone involved for the massive commitment they gave when they participated in this event e.g. Parents, Pupils, Stakeholders.	---
<u>PARENT COUNCIL FUNDRAISING IDEAS:</u>	It was agree that Invy Got Talent event would be held in the new session. Tombola stand would take place at this event. Date still to be decided.	Members
<u>ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS:</u>	<p>BGE Awards Ceremony went well.</p> <p>Dignity Box Appeal was being supported.</p> <p>S6 Graduation and Prom Events had been very successful.</p> <p>Senior Awards Ceremony would take place in September 2023.</p> <p>School Uniform and School Funds would be on the Next Agenda.</p>	Clerk
<u>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</u>	The date of the next meeting was fixed for Tuesday, 27 September 2023 at 6.45 pm in the Business Education Department. The meeting will finish at 8.00 pm.	